
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

EXECUTIVE MEETING 
 

Date: Monday, 17 December 2018 
 

Time:  6.30 p.m. 
 

Place:  Committee Room 2 and 3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,  
M32 0TH. 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  
 

1.  ATTENDANCES   
 
To note attendances, including officers, and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC   
 
A maximum of 15 minutes will be allocated to public questions submitted in 
writing to Democratic Services (democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk) by 4 
p.m. on the working day prior to the meeting. Questions must be relevant to 
items appearing on the agenda and will be submitted in the order in which 
they were received. 
 

 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members to give notice of any interest and the nature of that interest relating 
to any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 
 

 

4.  MINUTES   
 
To receive and, if so determined, to approve as a correct record the Minutes 
of the meeting held on 26th November, 2018. 
 

1 - 4 

5.  MATTERS FROM COUNCIL OR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEES (IF ANY)   
 
To consider any matters referred by the Council or by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees. 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


Executive - Monday, 17 December 2018 
   

 

 
6.  PROPOSED USE OF THE FORMER BRENTWOOD SCHOOL SITE   

 
To consider a joint report of the Executive Member for Children’s Services 
and Executive Member for Investment, Regeneration and Strategic Planning. 
 
NOTE: A related report is to be considered in Part II of the agenda. 
 
 

5 - 12 

7.  UPDATE ON COMMUNITY SERVICES MODEL   
 
To receive for information a report of the Executive Member for Health and 
Wellbeing. 
 
 

To Follow 

8.  AGMA COMBINED AUTHORITY / EXECUTIVE BOARD: FORWARD 
PLANS AND DECISIONS   
 
 
None currently to be reported. 
 
 

 

9.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)   
 

Any other item or items which by reason of:- 
 
(a) Regulation 11 of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) 

(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012, the 
Chairman of the meeting, with the agreement of the relevant Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee Chairman, is of the opinion should be 
considered at this meeting as a matter of urgency as it relates to a key 
decision; or 

 
(b) special circumstances (to be specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of 

the opinion should be considered at this meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 

10.  EXCLUSION RESOLUTION   
 
Motion   (Which may be amended as Members think fit): 
 
 That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of 

the remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of 
disclosure of “exempt information” which falls within one or more 
descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, 
Schedule 12A, as amended by The Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and specified on the agenda item 
or report relating to each such item respectively. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Executive - Monday, 17 December 2018 
   

 

PART II 
 

 
11.  PROPOSED USE OF THE FORMER BRENTWOOD SCHOOL SITE   

 
To consider a joint report of the Executive Member for Children’s Services 
and Executive Member for Investment, Regeneration and Strategic Planning. 
 
NOTE: A related report is to be considered in Part I of the agenda. 
 

13 - 22 

 
 
JIM TAYLOR 
Interim Chief Executive 
 

COUNCILLOR ANDREW WESTERN 
Leader of the Council 

 
 
Membership of the Committee 
 
Councillors A. Western (Chair), C. Hynes (Deputy Leader), S. Adshead, J. Baugh, 
M. Cordingley, M. Freeman, J. Harding, J. Lloyd, K. Procter and J.A. Wright 
 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 
Jo Maloney, 0161 912 4298 
Email: joseph.maloney@trafford.gov.uk  
 
This agenda was issued on Thursday 6th December 2018 by the Legal and Democratic 
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford M32 
0TH. 
 
WEBCASTING 
  
This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s 
website and / or YouTube channel. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except 
where there are confidential or exempt items.  
 
If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to 
being filmed. By entering the body of the Committee Room you are also consenting to 
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for 
webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not wish to have your image captured or 
if you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer on the above contact number or email 
democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk  
 
Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. Any person wishing to 
photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic 
Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting. Please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you 
intend to do this or have any other queries.  

mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1 

 
EXECUTIVE 

 
26 NOVEMBER 2018 

 
PRESENT  
 
Leader of the Council (Councillor A. Western)(in the Chair), 
Executive Member for Adult Social Care (Councillor J. Harding), 
Executive Member for Children’s Services (Councillor J. Baugh), 
Executive Member for Communities and Housing (Councillor K. Procter), 
Executive Member for Constitutional Reform and Resident Engagement 
(Councillor M. Freeman), 
Executive Member for Environment, Air Quality and Climate Change (Councillor S. 
Adshead), 
Executive Member for Equalities and Partnerships (Councillor C. Hynes), 
Executive Member for Finance (Councillor M. Cordingley), 
Executive Member for Health and Wellbeing (Councillor J. Lloyd), 
Executive Member for Investment, Regeneration and Strategic Planning 
(Councillor J. Wright). 
 
Also present: Councillors Acton, Sean Anstee, Stephen Anstee, Barclay, Bowker, 
Butt, Coggins, L. Evans, N. Evans, Lamb, Myers, Shaw and Whetton. 

 

In attendance:  

Chief Executive (Mr. J. Taylor), 
Corporate Director, Finance and Systems (Ms. N. Bishop), 
Corporate Director, People (Ms. S. Saleh), 
Corporate Director, Place (Mr. R. Roe), 
Acting Corporate Director, Children and Families (Ms. C. Rooney), 
Acting Corporate Director, Adult Services (Ms. D. Eaton), 
Corporate Director, Commissioning (Ms. S. Radcliffe), 
Principal Solicitor (Corporate and Commercial) (Ms. D. Sykes), 
Democratic and Scrutiny Officer (Mr. J.M.J. Maloney). 
 
 

58. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations were made by Executive Members. 
 

59. MINUTES  
 

RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the Budget Executive Meeting on 15th 
October, and of the Executive Meeting on 29th October 2018, be approved 
as correct records. 

 
60. MATTERS FROM COUNCIL OR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 

(IF ANY)  
 
Councillor Acton, as Chair of the Scrutiny Committee, reminded Members that the 
two forthcoming Budget Scrutiny sessions were scheduled for 4th December 
(Health and Social Care issues) and 6th December (all other issues). 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Executive  
 

 

 
2 

61. TRAFFORD INTEGRATED YOUTH SERVICE PROPOSAL  
 
The Executive Member for Children’s Services submitted a report which set out 
details of proposals to integrate Council-run youth provision in Trafford to provide 
more effective services to improve outcomes for young people. A related report 
setting out details of the proposed staff consultation was considered in Part II of 
the agenda. An opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions on the 
report’s content. These centred on: the name for the proposed service; how 
streamlined the service’s operations would be; operational arrangements for the 
envisaged staff; and arrangements for signposting and accessibility of the 
service’s components. 
 

RESOLVED – That the detail of the proposals set out in the report be 
noted. 

 
62. CONSTITUTION WORKING GROUP - PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE 

COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION  
 
The Corporate Director for Governance and Community Strategy and Monitoring 
Officer submitted a report, which had previously been referred to the Standards 
and Scrutiny Committees, seeking any comments from the Executive in relation to 
proposed changes and improvements, aimed at improving openness, 
transparency and public engagement. Subject to any comments, the paper was to 
be referred to Council at its meeting on 28th November 2018. In discussion 
Members noted a number of issues relating to public questions including 
applicability to regulatory committees, the possibility of malicious / spurious 
questions, the recording of questions; and to the usage of electronic agenda. It 
was noted that Committee Chairs would have a significant role in the practical 
operation of the proposed arrangements. 
 

RESOLVED – That the content of the report, and its proposed referral to 
Council, be noted. 

 
63. BUDGET MONITORING 2018/19 - PERIOD 6 (APRIL TO SEPTEMBER 2018)  

 
The Executive Member for Finance and the Corporate Director of Finance and 
Systems submitted a report which informed Members of the current 2018/19 
forecast outturn figures relating to both Revenue and Capital budgets. It also 
summarised the latest forecast position for Council Tax and Business Rates within 
the Collection Fund. An opportunity was provided for Members to raise questions 
on the report’s content; these focussed on: variances in public health expenditure; 
the background to mileage payments for Home to School transport; vacancies 
within the Governance and Community Strategy directorate; the accounting 
treatment of winter pressures funding; and the extent to which “contingency” 
funding had been drawn on to date. On the latter point, it was agreed that further 
analysis would be supplied outside the meeting. 
 
 RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted, 
 
 

Page 2



  3 
 

Executive (26.11.18) 
 
 

64. TRANSFORMATION FUND  
 
The Executive Member for Finance and the Corporate Director of Finance and 
Systems submitted a report which provided Members with an overview and 
forecast position as at the end of the March 2019 on the transformation Fund 
across the Locality. In discussions, questions were raised regarding the extent to 
which, to date, the Fund’s operation had realised its envisaged benefits. Executive 
Members noted that it was now envisaged that they would be monitoring progress 
as a part of relevant individual portfolio responsibilities, and that it was intended 
that regular monitoring reports would be referred to the full Executive to promote 
transparency and accountability. 
 
 RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted. 
 

65. AGMA COMBINED AUTHORITY / EXECUTIVE BOARD: FORWARD PLANS 
AND DECISIONS  
 

RESOLVED – That the content of the summary of GMCA decisions taken 
on 26th October 2018 be noted. 

 
66. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION  

 
RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from this meeting during 
consideration of the remaining items on the agenda, because of the 
likelihood of disclosure of “exempt information” which falls within one or 
more descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, 
Schedule 12A, as amended by The Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and specified on the agenda item or 
report relating to each such item respectively. 

 
67. TRAFFORD INTEGRATED YOUTH SERVICE PROPOSAL  

 
The Executive Member for Children’s Services submitted a report which set out 
details of a proposed consultation exercise which would be required in order to 
implement broader proposals to integrate Council-run youth provision in Trafford. 
A related report was considered in Part I of the agenda; Minute 61 above refers.  
 

RESOLVED – That the staff consultation exercise, as detailed in the report, 
be noted. 

 
 
The meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m. and finished at 7.21 p.m. 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
Report to:   Executive 
Date:    17th December 2018 
Report for:    Decision 
Report of:  Executive Member for Children’s Services 
 Executive Member for Investment, Regeneration and Strategic 

Planning 

  

 
Report Title 
 

 
Proposed use of the former Brentwood School site 

 
Summary 
 

 
This report requests that the former Brentwood School site be removed from 
the Strategic Land Review Programme and be retained as an Education site 
for both Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Centre.  
 
There are benefits for pupils’ physical and mental well-being to go to a school 
with an improved learning experience and environment that can better meet 
their needs. 
 
The relocation of the Education provision would then release both the Trafford 
High School and Trafford Medical Education Centre sites for the Strategic 
Land Review Programme for Education capital. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 
 

 
The Executive is recommended to approve: 
 

1. That the former Brentwood School site be removed from the Strategic 
Land Review Programme; 
 

2. That Trafford High School and Medical Education Centre be relocated to 
Brentwood School;  

 
3. That the Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Centre 

sites be placed on the Strategic Land Review Programme; 
 

   
Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:   Alison Milne, Head of Service, Access & Inclusion  
Extension:  0161 912 3233 
 
Background Papers: None 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 2 

Relationship to Policy 
Framework/Corporate Priorities 

Services focussed on the most vulnerable people 
Preserving and improving education excellence 

Relationship to GM Policy or 
Strategy Framework  

Not applicable 

Financial  Funding would need to be drawn down from the 
2019/20 Basic Need allocation to bring the former 
Brentwood site back in use. Basic Need funding 
can then be paid back from the land sale of the 2 
sites. Savings would be made on future capital 
maintenance on the 2 sites. 

Legal Implications Disposal of School playing field requires 
completion of SCH1F for Secretary of State’s 
consent under Schedule 1 to the Academies Act 
2010 and completion of SATPF1 for Secretary of 
State’s consent under Section 77 of the School 
Standards and Framework Act 1998. 

Equality/Diversity Implications Not applicable 

Sustainability Implications Savings from co-located of Education provision on 
one site. 

Resource Implications e.g. Staffing 
/ ICT / Assets 

Revenue savings from co-located of Education 
provision on one site. 

Risk Management Implications   Completion of Statutory requirements (as detailed 
under Legal) for the Disposal of School playing 
fields 

Health & Wellbeing Implications The condition of School buildings affects the 
Health and Wellbeing of all staff and pupils.  

Health and Safety Implications All building work is subject to appropriate current 
Health and Safety/CDM regulations. Failure to 
respond to condition issues, which have health 
and safety implications, will find the Council in 
breach of the Health and Safety at Work Act.  

 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 The former Brentwood School closed on the Brentwood Avenue site in 2016 after the 
School relocated to a new purpose built School on Cherry Lane, Sale. Since then the 
former Brentwood Avenue site has been mothballed and was put on the Strategic Land 
Review Programme. 
 
1.2 A feasibility study was undertaken to see if Education could utilise this site for 
another Education purpose as opposed to selling the building and its land. 
 
1.3  The Council owns 2a Houldsworth Ave, Timperley known locally as the Brentwood 
House.  The house was used to provide pupils with opportunities to learn independent living 
skills as the Brentwood School had limited space.  With the re-location of the School the 
house became surplus to requirements.  The Executive agreed the disposal of the house in 
March 2018. 
 
2.0  Feasibility Study 
 
2.1 A feasibility study has been undertaken to assess whether Trafford High School and 
Trafford Medical Education Service can relocate to the former Brentwood School in 
Timperley. 
 

Page 6



 3 

2.2 Trafford High School caters for up to 60 pupils with social, mental and emotional 
health needs and occupies premises of 1126m2 on Lydney Road, Flixton. 
 
2.3 Trafford Medical Education Service caters for up to 30 pupils with medical issues 
following lengthy periods of non-schooling and currently operates from 465m2 facilities on 
Flixton Road. 
 
2.4 The former Brentwood School occupied 2457m2 and catered for 100 11-19 year old 
pupils with profound and multiple learning difficulties (PMLD) and severe learning 
disabilities (SLD). 
 
2.5 Based on the site capacity and the needs of the two services the following was 
ascertained in the feasibility study 
 
2.6 There is sufficient internal floor area at the former Brentwood School to house each 
service.   
 
2.7 Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Service could easily share the 
building as they have similar pupil and staff numbers to the original school and the site can 
be adapted to meet the needs of both schools.   
  
2.8 Initial advice from Trafford’s Planning Department suggests that the site will have 
open D1 consent which allows for non-residential education and training centres so the 
suggested use is unlikely to require planning permission. 
 
2.9 The Executive Head and School staff from Trafford High School and Trafford 
Medical Education Service have been instrumental in developing proposals for how the 
former Brentwood site can be separated and reconfigured to accommodate the different 
needs of the two groups of students and keep them safe. 
 
3.0  Benefits of Re-location for the Pupils of the Two Schools 
 
 
 
 
3.1 Building Bulletin 77 sets out standards for Pupil referral Units (PRUs) and when 
compared to this the current accommodation occupied by the two schools is deficient in 
many areas: 

 

 The Trafford Medication Education Service site was originally a youth club and has 
had modifications to create teaching spaces.  There are only two reasonable 
classroom spaces and three smaller spaces neither of which can accommodate 
more than 6 pupils.  The space upstairs does not have disabled access and 
therefore has limited usage.  There are no science labs or suitable area for the 
pupils to eat.  The room used for assessments has no window.  The outdoor area is 
unsuitable for PE activities.  

 Trafford High School site is a former primary school; the pupils at the School are 
secondary age pupils, many in Years 10 and 11.  The hall space cannot be used 
properly as a gym and the outside area is in poor condition.  The canteen area is 
too small and cannot accommodate all 32 children; food technology lessons have to 
take place in the canteen area which is not ideal.  There are no science facilities so 
currently Y11 pupils go off site to Wellacre Academy to carry out experiments. 

  

Page 7



 4 

3.2 The Brentwood site is a purpose built school, albeit for secondary age special needs 
pupils.  The site will provide an improved learning experience and environment.  It 
already has designated ICT, science, art, food technology and design and technology 
rooms.  Pupils will not have to travel offsite to access some of their science lessons.  
There is a separate gym and dining area with opportunities to develop horticulture 
activities and a vocational curriculum such as construction and hairdressing. 

 
3.3 The existing blocks lend themselves to two separate entrances for each facility; the 

sports hall and canteen will be shared between the two Schools.  There will be different 
start and finish times and staggered break and lunch times. 

 
 

3.4 The 6th form block is ideal for the Trafford Medical Education Service as it has large 
classrooms, a therapeutic room and a dining area.  The classrooms already have dedicated 
quiet zones making them good spaces for pupils with anxiety and mental ill health.  There is 
an Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) block which could accommodate pupils undergoing 
assessment. 
 
3.5 There is a large sports hall at the Brentwood site, although it does require some 
refurbishment and a new floor covering to make it suitable for use by this cohort of pupils. 
Many of the pupils at the former special school were wheelchair users.  Currently pupils at 
the Schools have to go off-site to Flixton, JJB and George H Carnell to use the sports 
facilities.  Spending less time travelling and being able to timetable longer sports activities 
will benefit pupils’ physical and mental well-being. 
 
3.6 The playing areas at the Brentwood site are already separated and doors open out 
to the play area thus providing space for pupils experiencing bouts of anxiety with the 
capacity to be supervised without being invasive.  There is football and basketball facilities 
at the park next door which will allow opportunities close by for pupils to experience 
different sports. 
3.7 There will be greater opportunities for pupils and staff to come together when it is 
beneficial and safe to do so.  Transition will be easier for pupils who are better placed in the 
Trafford Medical Education Service instead of Trafford High School. 
 
3.8 The proposed site is more centrally located within the Borough for pupils making it 
easier for some pupils to travel to school.  Many pupils use public transport; pupils from 
both the North and South of the Borough have difficult journeys to school.  A more 
accessible school will improve punctuality and attendance. 
 

3.9 At the end of the school day some Trafford High School pupils will be escorted to 

the Tram stop and others to the appropriate bus stop.  It might be that some 

pupils from both Schools will require transport but more pupils will be able to walk 

and travel to and from school independently.  A full risk assessment will be 

carried out by the Schools to ensure the safety of pupils as the Brentwood site is 

close to the Tram and the Bridgewater Canal.  

 
4.0 Additional Benefits of Re-location 
 
4.1 There are other advantages in relocating the two Schools onto the former Brentwood 
School; 

Page 8



 5 

 Teaching and support staff will be better able to plan lessons and activities together 

and for those staff who work in both Schools there will be no time lost travelling 

between sites. 

 There is the potential to make small revenue savings from efficiencies in the 

administration and management of the two services if based on the same site.  

 The site gives potential to create further places and offer improved provision which in 

turn could reduce the need for out of borough places. 

 There is limited capacity at the Trafford Medical Education Service site for expansion 

and the Trafford High School site is a former primary school – not an ideal site on 

which to expand provision for secondary age pupils.;  

 There would be minimal adaptations required as the existing teaching and specialist 

spaces are suitable.  Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Service 

are happy to use the existing specialist spaces in situ, however, larger works are 

required to the building fabric as the building has been vacant and suffered from fire 

damage during this time and planned maintenance was halted in the years prior to 

the Special school’s relocation. 

 Similar pupil and staff numbers to the former Brentwood School would be using the 

site so impact on residents should be minimal. 

 Capital maintenance improvements to the condition of the buildings at both Trafford 

High School and Trafford Medical Education Service would not be required and this 

would release funding for further improvements to the Trafford education estate in 

future years. 

 The move is expected to be funded from the disposal of the current Trafford High 

School and Trafford Medical Education Service sites which will release a larger 

capital receipt to be re-invested in the Trafford education estate. 

5.0  Conclusions of Feasibility Study 
 
5.1 Trafford High School and the Trafford Medical Education Service can be 

accommodated within the former Brentwood School with no additional accommodation 

required, however minor internal remodelling will be necessary to accommodate the needs 

of each service with secure doors and CCTV installation where necessary in addition to the 

work required to bring the building to a good standard of repair. 

6.0    Revenue savings 
 
6.1 There is the potential to make small revenue savings from efficiencies in the 

administration and management of the two services if based on the same site.  

 

6.2 There is the potential to make small revenue savings from efficiencies in premises 

and resources of the two services if based on the same site.  

7.0     Disposal of School Playing fields 
 

7.1 The former Brentwood School playing field land has not been used since the School 
relocated to the new site in September 2016.  The Brentwood House site has a medium 
sized garden and was last used by the School in August 2018.  The Trafford High School 
has a large playing field and Trafford Medical Education Service has an outdoor area, both 
of which are used by the schools but will be surplus to requirements if they are re-located. 

Page 9



 6 

 
 7.2 The former Brentwood School, existing Trafford High School and Trafford Medical 
Education Service sites and the Brentwood House sites all require Secretary of State’s 
consent for disposal.   There are two processes to be completed for disposal of school land 
and playing field land: 
  

1. Completion of SCH1F for Secretary of State’s consent under Schedule 1 to the 
Academies Act 2010 

  
This is to notify the DfE of surplus school land, the DfE can insist this land is gifted for 
use by Free Schools, should the pupil number demand support this. 

  
Risk for Trafford High School site: This was the former site of Woodsend Primary School 
which closed in July 2006 due to falling pupil numbers, the KS3 PRU then relocated 
here and then expanded to include the KS4 PRU also. Pupil numbers do not support the 
opening of a further Primary or Secondary School in the area. 

  
2. Completion of SATPF1 for Secretary of State’s consent under Section 77 of the 

School Standards and Framework Act 1998 to dispose of school playing field land. 
  

This includes a minimum 6 weeks public consultation period (with 4 of those weeks 
being in term time) and includes explicit consent from primary schools within ½ mile 
radius and secondary schools within 1 mile radius, excluding Academies, that they do 
not require the use of this land. 

 
7.3 Within Question 19 of SATPF1 there is a requirement to declare how capital receipts 
will be allocated to schemes. Stating that ‘’the first priority for investment of proceeds or 
benefits arising from any disposal should be sports facilities (where these are needed by 
the school), then specific education capital projects to improve or enhance facilities at this 
or other schools.’’ 
 
7.4 In line with these criteria it is not considered that there is a need for the proceeds 
from the sale any playing field land to be invested in sports facilities. It is therefore 
proposed that the capital receipts from the sales be allocated as follows: 
 

 Reinstatement of former Brentwood site; 

 Condition issues at various schools. Possible schemes may include whole block 
replacement, boiler replacements, re-roofing, re-wiring, window replacement and 
other health and safety issues as required. 

 
 
8.0 Other Options 
 
7.1 Do nothing.  This option maintains the status quo and delivers the existing provision 
over the two current sites which is deemed to be poor . The benefits for pupils detailed in 
section 3.0 plus benefits in section 4.0 , including any revenue savings from a co-location, 
would not be realised.  Additional capital receipts or the potential development of Lydney 
Road and Flixton Road sites would not be realised. 
 
9.0 Consultation 
 
9.1 Planning 
Initial advice from Trafford’s Planning Department suggests that the site will has open D1 
consent which allows for non-residential education and training centres.  On that basis 

Page 10



 7 

Educational use will not require planning permission to operate from the former Brentwood 
School site. 
 
9.2 School Governors 
The proposed change of site for the provision falls outside the statutory process for 
consultation. The School Governors are aware of the proposals but further consultation and 
discussion will take place with them and the Executive Head. 
 
9.3 Parents of current pupils 
Parents of current pupils will be consulted about the proposed change in site for the 
provision. 
 
9.4 Staff and Unions 
Staff and Unions will be consulted about the proposed changes to the place of work. 
 
9.5 Residents 
s planning permission is not required then a formal consultation does not need to be 
undertaken. However, a letter to residents will be sent , to inform them of the new use for 
the building, including start and finish times of the two schools and how pupils will be 
travelling to and from school.  There  has been considerable interest in the future of the site 
from residents. 
 
 
10.0 Reasons for Recommendation 
 
10.1 The learning environment for all pupils will be improved and enhanced and they will 
have on-site access to specialist teaching areas, therapeutic, sports and play facilities 
which will improve their physical and mental well-being.  There will be opportunities to 
expand the curriculum into vocational subjects and offer additional activities and support.  
Punctuality and attendance should improve as the school is more accessible for pupils from 
all corners of the Borough. 
 
10.2The relocation of both Trafford High and Trafford Medical Education Centre into the 
former Brentwood School site could generate ongoing modest revenue savings for these 
establishments and release further significant capital funding for investment into the 
Education portfolio. 
 
10.3.3 This site also provides a future option to increase the number of places in the 
provision if required and reduce the number of out of borough places funded by the Local 
Authority.  
 
 
Key Decision:   Yes  
If Key Decision, has 28-day notice been given?   Yes 
 
 

Finance Officer Clearance (type in initials) GB 

Legal Officer Clearance (type in initials) JLF 
 

[CORPORATE] DIRECTOR’S SIGNATURE (electronic)  

 
 

 

Page 11



 8 

 

[CORPORATE] DIRECTOR’S SIGNATURE (electronic)  

 
 

To confirm that the Financial and Legal Implications have been considered and the Executive 
Member has cleared the report. 

Page 12



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	6 PROPOSED USE OF THE FORMER BRENTWOOD SCHOOL SITE
	11 PROPOSED USE OF THE FORMER BRENTWOOD SCHOOL SITE

